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Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Friday, 22 April 2022 11:23 am
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: Final Response: LGOIMA 261509 -  - Annual Report Access

Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
Please find here, all our former annual reports published online. 
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a 
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
 
Official Information Team 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
 

 
 

 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 10:36 am 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: HCC Annual accounts 2004/2005 
 
Good morning, There appears to be a issue with your links. When I search for the full accounts for 2004/5 it comes 
up as 2005/6. Can you please rectify the issue and advise? Thanks 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential and may be legally privileged.  It is intended solely for 
the addressee.  Access to this internet electronic mail message by anyone else is unauthorised.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or ommitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and 
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may be unlawful.  If you are the intended recipient the author requires you obtain his permission prior to forwarding it via email 
or printing and distributing it to any other parties.  Commercial & Industrial Consultants Limited accepts no responsibilty for any 
effect this email message or attachments has on the recipient network or computer system. 
 




